(Translation)

Minutes of the 12th Meeting of
Community Involvement, Culture and Recreation Committee,
the 7th Term Kwun Tong District Council

Date: 13 November 2025 (Thursday)
Time: 2:37 p.m.—-3:12 p.m.
Venue: Conference Room, Kwun Tong District Office,
Unit 05-07, 20/F, Millennium City 6, 392 Kwun Tong Road,
Kwun Tong, Kowloon
Present
Mr WONG Chun-ping, BBS, MH, JP (Chairman) Ms FENG Yunsi
Mr MA Yat-chiu, MH (Vice-chairman) Mr WONG Kai-san
Mr YU Siu-lun Ms YU Juliana

Mr AU YEUNG Kwan-nok
Ms CHU Lok-wai

Mr CHENG Keung-fung
Mr LAI Wing-chun, MH
Mr TAM Siu-cheuk

Mr NG Ting-fung

Mr LUI Tung-hai, MH

Mr OR Chong-shing, Wilson, MH
Mr CHEUNG Yiu-pan

Ms FU Pik-chun, MH

Mr HSU Yau-wai

Mr LIN Ho-man, MH
Mr TSANG Wing-fai
Ms CHING Hoi-yan

Mr KWAN Kin-wing

Mr PANG Chi-sang

Mr LIN Tin-yi (Co-opted Member)

Mr LEUNG Ki-sum (Co-opted Member)

In Attendance

Ms CHAN Wai-chun, Regina
Mr CHOW Lap-kan, Douglas

Assistant District Officer (Kwun Tong)1
Senior Executive Officer (District Council),
Kwun Tong District Office
Miss TANG Wai-yan Senior Manager (Kowloon East),
Leisure and Cultural Services Department
Ms FONG Ka-ying, Kinki Deputy District Leisure Manager (District Support) Kwun Tong,
Leisure and Cultural Services Department
Ms WONG Sze-wan Senior Librarian (Kwun Tong),
Leisure and Cultural Services Department
Ms HA Wai-yin, Frances Senior School Development Officer (Kwun Tong)4,

Education Bureau

1



Secretary
Ms TSOI Hung-man, Anna Executive Officer (District Council)2,

Kwun Tong District Office

Opening Remarks

The Chairman welcomed all Members of the Community Involvement, Culture and

Recreation Committee (“CICRC”) and government representatives to the 12th meeting of CICRC
under the 7th Term Kwun Tong District Council (“KTDC”).

2. The Chairman extended a special welcome to Ms Kinki FONG, Deputy District Leisure

Manager (District Support) Kwun Tong of the Leisure and Cultural Services Department (“LCSD”),

for attending this meeting for the first time.

3. The Chairman said that the Secretariat had not received any notice of absence from Members

before the meeting.

l. Confirmation of Minutes of the 11th Meeting of CICRC

4, The Secretariat had earlier circulated the draft minutes of the last meeting to all Members.
Members had not raised any other comments prior to and during the meeting. The minutes of the

11th meeting were confirmed.

1. Half-vearly Report on Community Involvement Programme of Kwun Tong District
Office for 2025/26 (April to September 2025)
(KTDC CICRC Paper No. 23/2025)

5. The Chairman referred Members to the paper.

6. Members noted the paper.

1. Half-yearly Report on Arts and Cultural Activities Organised by LCSD in Kwun Tong
District (April to September 2025)




9.

(KTDC CICRC Paper No. 24/2025)

The representative of LCSD presented the paper.

Members raised views and enquiries as follows:

8.1

8.2

8.3

Members suggested that LCSD organise more community cultural activities at the East

Kowloon Cultural Centre (“EKCC”) to enhance community cohesion.

Members suggested that LCSD organise cultural activities in communities such as Sau
Mau Ping and Lam Tin to facilitate participation by residents from different areas of
the district.

Members considered that LCSD could use accessories created during previous

workshops as promotional materials to attract public participation in its activities.

The Chairman suggested that LCSD collaborate with Care Teams to promote Chinese culture

in the community.

10.

11.

V.

The representative of LCSD responded to Members’ views and enquiries as follows:

10.1

10.2

10.3

104

The department stated that it would consider organising cultural activities at EKCC to

enhance community cohesion.

The department stated that it would relay Members’ views regarding activity venues

to the relevant personnel.

The department stated that it would explore collaboration with Care Teams to promote

Chinese culture.

Regarding the use of accessories made in workshops for promotional purposes, the

department stated that it would relay the views to the relevant personnel.

Members noted the paper.

Half-vearly Report on Recreation and Sports Programmes Organised by LCSD in Kwun

Tong District (April to September 2025)

3



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

(KTDC CICRC Paper No. 25/2025)

The representative of LCSD presented the paper.

Members noted the paper.

Half-yvearly Report on Promotional Activities Organised by Public Libraries of LCSD in

Kwun Tong District (April to September 2025)
(KTDC CICRC Paper No. 26/2025)

The representative of LCSD presented the paper.

Members suggested that LCSD collaborate with Care Teams to organise reading clubs.

The representative of LCSD stated that the department was willing to collaborate with Care

Teams and could provide books for them to include a small-scale book exhibition as part of their

activities.

17.

VI.

18.

19.

20.

Members noted the paper.

Report on Arts and Cultural Activities Organised by LCSD in Kwun Tong District
(KTDC CICRC Paper No. 27/2025)

The representative of LCSD presented the paper.

Members raised views and enquiries as follows:

19.1 Members suggested that LCSD incorporate elements of intangible cultural heritage

into cultural and arts activities.

19.2 Members suggested that LCSD strengthen collaboration with district organisations and

Care Teams to organise more cultural and leisure activities.

The representative of LCSD responded to Members’ views and enquiries as follows:

20.1 The department stated that it would relay Members’ suggestions regarding the content

4



of activities to the relevant personnel.

20.2 The department stated that the activities organised by LCSD in 2025-26 had received
considerable support from district organisations, and that it would continue to
collaborate with these organisations in the coming year.

21.  Members raised follow-up views and enquiries as follows:

21.1 Members enquired whether LCSD would invite district organisations, by means of

invitation letters, to become supporting organisations of its activities.

21.2 Members commended Senior Manager (Kowloon East) of LCSD for her proactive

efforts in coordinating collaboration between district organisations and LCSD, and
expressed the hope that LCSD would continue to maintain close communication and

collaboration with district organisations to enhance the effectiveness of activities.

21.3 Members suggested that the Secretariat consolidate information on district

organisations for LCSD’s reference.
22. The representative of LCSD stated that, in the coming year, the department would issue letters
to district organisations based on the latest list provided by the Secretariat, inviting them to become

supporting organisations of its activities.

23.  Members noted the paper.

VII. Report on Recreation and Sports Programmes Organised by LCSD in Kwun Tong

District
(KTDC CICRC Paper No. 28/2025)

24. The representative of LCSD presented the paper.

25.  Members suggested that LCSD organise Chinese chess training classes.

26. The department stated that it would explore the feasibility of the suggestion.

27. Members noted the paper.



VIIl. Reporton Promotional Activities Organised by Public Libraries of LCSD in Kwun Tong

District
(KTDC CICRC Paper No. 29/2025)

28.  The representative of LCSD presented the paper.

29.  Members noted the paper.

1X. Any Other Business

30.  The Chairman stated that at the 12th Full Council meeting of KTDC, the Chairman of KTDC
had referred the matter of nominating Sports Ambassadors to CICRC for follow-up. To promote the
importance of regular participation in sports and other physical activities to the public, LCSD hoped
to obtain the support of KTDC to nominate no fewer than two KTDC Members to serve as the new-
term Sports Ambassadors for Kwun Tong District, for a two-year term from January 2026 to
December 2027.

31.  The Chairman reported that the Secretariat had sought the views of Members before the
meeting and had received expressions of interest in serving as Sports Ambassadors from Ms FU Pik-
chun, Mr WONG Kai-san, Mr YU Siu-lun, Mr TSANG Wing-fai and Ms ZHAN Baovu.

32.  Asno other Members expressed interest in serving as Sports Ambassadors during the meeting,
the Chairman announced the nomination of the above five Members to serve as Sports Ambassadors

for Kwun Tong District for the new term.

X. Date of Next Meeting

33. The next meeting was scheduled to be held at 2:30 p.m. on 15 January 2026 (Thursday).

34. There being no other business, the meeting was adjourned at 3:12 p.m.

The minutes of the meeting were confirmed on 15 January 2026.




Kwun Tong District Council Secretariat

January 2026



